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Malave, Erin

From: Tiffany J. Eaton [fje@covelaw.com)]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 4.35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 10000001230
Importance: High

Please be advised this firm represents Americans United Against Animal Cruelty Inc.
Please update the principal address to be:’

2672 Bayshore Blvd
Dunedin, FL 34698

Please keep the mailing address:

1108 Nebraska Ave, #227
Palm Harbor, FL 34683

Shouid you have any questions, please fee! free to contact me!

TIFFANY J. EATON, ESQ.
For the Firm

COVE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
225 SOUTH 21ST AVENUE
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33020
(954)921-1121 (o)

(954) 921-1621 ()
tie@covelaw.com

Statement of Confidentiality: The information in this message is privileged and confidential and
it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from
disseminating, distributing, or copying the information contained in this message. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.



